Memo 4C-3/291

To: Distribution 1986-02-24

\

From: M.M.Seits
[}

Subject: First CIND2 EXCHANGE Tape from NDS

We have prepared ang processed Batch WIE263 with our new CINDA
System. The tapes being sent today under separate cover now contain the
area 3 and 4 update entries in Exchange format.

The exact contents of the tapes are listed below. NOTE that the
Reader format files for area 3 and 4 - files 1 and 2 on tape NN4493 for
NEA-DB, are also included as they have been in the past. However, please
use file 4, the Exchange format file of updates for area 3 & 4 entries.

CONTENTS OF TAPES:

1. Tape E85J01 - for NEA-DB
File 1: Reader Format: Kill, Delete, Modify entries for areas 3 & 4
2: Reader Format: Add, Block, Link entries for areas 3 & 4
3: Reader Format: all entries for area 2
4: Exchange Format: all entries for areas 3 & 4

1. Tape NN4493 ~ for NNDC
File 1: Reader Format: entries for area 1 (dummy file, no entries)
2: Exchange Format: all entries for areas 3 & 4

3. Tape RL438, RL439 -~ for CJID
File 1: Transmission Format: Master file - all area 1
2: Transmission Format: Master file ~ all area 2
3: Transmission Format: Master file - all area 3
4: Transmission Format: Master file - all area 4
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